






John L. Koenig 

From: Jeanne Bracken [JBracken@minlib.net]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 5:35 PM

To: John L. Koenig

Subject: Re: Community Preservation Committee 2010-06
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10/28/2008

Thank you for your request for more information on our grant application. It gave us a chance to update you with the New 
England Document Conservation Center estimate we had obtained in September. I'm attaching the response as a separate 
document. If you have more questions, please call me, Susan or Bobbie Myles. (Caveat: I will be on vacation from 10/29 through 
11/17). Since I will be away, I trust that Susan or Bobbie will go to your meeting and do a show-and-tell with this fascinating and 
important Eleazer Brooks Scrapbook.  
  
Best, Jeanne Bracken (for Susan Brooks, buried deep in Election Land) 
  
Jeanne Bracken, Reference Librarian, Lincoln (MA) Public Library 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: "John L. Koenig" <john@indigoventure.com> 
To: <brookss@lincolntown.org>, <jbracken@minlib.net> 
Cc: "'Colin Smith'" <clmsmith@aol.com> 
Date: Fri, 10 Oct 2008 16:35:08 -0400 
Subject: Community Preservation Committee 2010-06 
 
Susan/Jeanne:  

The Community Preservation Committee has received your proposal for funds for the Eleazer Brooks Scrapbook 
Preservation.  We would greatly appreciate it if you would provide additional information as follows:  

1. Your proposal describes the project as “begin restoration.”  Please elaborate.  What will be accomplished by the 
$5,000 first year funding and the $15,000 projected over three years?   

2. What else will need to be done?  
3. What is the basis for the $5,000 cost estimate?  
4. Who would conduct this work?  
5. Are these the most important/imperiled historic documents in the town archives, the ones in most need of repair, 

or the first important documents needing repair to come to your attention.  In other words, is this the #1 priority 
after an evaluation of all historic documents in the town archives, or is that non known at this time - is this just 
the tip of the iceberg?  

6. How does this work and this funding fit into the town’s/library’s long term plans regarding archival survival?  
7. How does the Historical Commission rate the priority of this project in the context of that Commission’s wish 

list and town needs generally?  
8. Does the project have support from other town bodies (i.e., Selectmen, etc.)?  
9. Has there been any investigation into the availability of other funding sources for this work?  

The next meeting of the Community Preservation Committee will be held on October 28.  It would be great if you 
could get us your responses prior to that date.  If that is not possible, we will need your responses no later than 
November 7, which will give us time to circulate them to all members prior to our November 11 meeting.  I would 
prefer responses by email for easier circulation to the entire committee.  If that is not possible, please mail your 
responses to me at home - 10 Meadowdam Road.  If you have any questions about these questions, please contact me 
directly (259-1880).  

Yours, 
 
John L. Koenig 
*****  



 
Lincoln Public Library 
 
Dear John: 
 
Thank you for asking for more information on the Town Archives’ application for CPA 
funds to preserve the Eleazer Brooks Scrapbook. 
 
Our estimate of $5000 to begin work on the scrapbook was an educated guess. The 
approximately 100 documents are pasted and taped into the scrapbook on highly acidic 
paper. The Northeast Document Conservation Center’s Deb Wender assessed the 
collection, including the Eleazer Brooks Scrapbook, earlier this year. Of the Brooks 
Scrapbook, the conservator noted, “Conservation of these materials should be a priority.” 
 
“The volume contains early manuscript documents that appear to date from 1772. 
Documents are attached to support leaves using a variety of methods including cloth 
guards, dots of adhesive and pressure-sensitive tape.” 
 
When we applied for funds to begin the preservation process, we actually overestimated 
the costs. Ms. Wender wrote, “Photographs or ephemera might be removed from a 
scrapbook following documentation of their placement and condition. ... Different 
scrapbooks and albums within the collection will likely require different conservation 
strategies. …Some may merit non-aqueous deacidification of the support leaves and 
objects in addition to reformatting and  boxing. …it is important to fit the treatment to the 
individual volume. Scrapbooks present especially challenging conservation problems, 
making this maxim particularly pertinent. The scrapbooks containing early documents 
undoubtedly contain material of interest to researchers. Ideally the documents would be 
removed from the volumes and conserved. … Extensive treatment, although very time 
consuming and therefore costly, is often appropriate for volumes with artifactual 
importance. …Pages and objects are numbered using graphite pencil, photographed to 
document original placement… on the … pages, treated to remove residual adhesives, 
washed in filtered water and alkalized if possible, or alkalized nonaqueously if necessary, 
and mended where necessary. (Items) may …be adhered to new support leaves…” 
 
The work will be done by recognized experts in the preservation field at the Northeast 
Document Conservation Center in Andover, Mass. We were recently able to transport the 
scrapbook to the Center for an appraisal and were pleased to learn that the preservation 
process in this case will be neither as time-consuming nor as expensive as we had feared. 
We attach a copy of the estimate suggesting the work can be done for less than $6000. 
That would include preservation and repairs as necessary, but not scanning for user 
digital access to the documents without placing the originals in peril. 
 
It is difficult to think of any documents in the Town of Lincoln Archives Collection that 
are more historically important than the Eleazer Brooks Scrapbook, with official military 
orders, handwritten letters and other official papers with wax and embossed seals. Many 



are signed by prominent leaders of the Revolutionary Era, including eight by John 
Hancock (whose signatures are indeed oversized!)  
 
After the Brooks Scrapbook, priority should go to official documents like Town Meeting 
Reports dating back to 1754. Many of the earlier volumes were copied by hand many 
years ago for clearer user copies, but access to the Brooks Scrapbook has been via muddy 
photocopies which do not do them justice at all. 
 
As for the funding fitting into the Lincoln Town Archives Collection’s long-term plans, 
we hope that we will be able to continue each year with some conservation and 
preservation of important, imperiled documents.  
 
The Historical Commission, to our knowledge, has not seen the Brooks Scrapbook and 
therefore has stated no opinion on the value of  its preservation in the overall scheme of 
things. While we haven’t sought the support of other town bodies for this particular 
project, we can report that those officials (Tim Higgins, for example), who have seen the 
scrapbook have been very impressed. There is a serious WOW factor at work.  
 
We have not yet sought other funding sources for the preservation of the Eleazer Brooks 
Scrapbook. Alternative financing may be available through local and regional 
foundations. In our experience, the application process can be onerous and we feel that 
our requests receive short shrift because the town is considered too well-heeled to need 
funding.  
 
 
 
 
 



John L. Koenig 

From: Jeanne Bracken [JBracken@minlib.net]

Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 9:37 AM

To: john@indigoventure.com; bmyles@mailbox3.hrnoc.net; brookssusan@lincolntown.org; 
apsler@verizon.ne; t@mailbox3.hrnoc.net

Subject: Fwd: NEDCC/Imaging Services

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Attachments: Lincoln Public Library.pdf
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The estimate to have the Eleazer Brooks scrapbook scanned at the same time it's being conserved and preserved at New 
England Document Conservation Center. Re: insurance. The documents are priceless and irreplaceable. NEDCC uses a 
value of $500 if we don't specify a different value. If you want, I can pursue that with either an antiques document dealer 
or with Bill Carroll, the archivist who has worked with our collection the longest. Or perhaps with the town's insurer?  
As for time frame, NEDCC says it can take 6 to 8 months; they could start the project in 4 months, perhaps in 3 with a 
"heads up". Since any funds won't be available til July, we would have time to give them the "heads up" should you 
decide to fund the project. Thanks for your interest. 
  
Jeanne Bracken  
  
Jeanne Bracken, Reference Librarian, Lincoln (MA) Public Library 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: "Robin Sung" <Rsung@nedcc.org> 
To: <jbracken@minlib.net> 
Cc: "David Mathews" <dmathews@nedcc.org> 
Date: Wed, 31 Dec 2008 11:41:47 -0500 
Subject: NEDCC/Imaging Services 
 
Hello Jeanne,  

   

Attached please find the request estimate for the digital capture of the Eleazer Brooks scrapbook. Please let me if I can 
be of any further help, I will return to the center on Monday. In the meanwhile David Mathews, dmathews@nedcc.org 
will be able to answer any questions you may have.  

   

Best wishes for a happy new year,  

Robin  

   

Robin H. Sung  

Production Coordinator  

Northeast Document Conservation Center  



100 Brickstone Square  

Andover, MA 01810  

rsung@nedcc.org  

978 470-1010, x239  
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John L. Koenig 

From: Jeanne Bracken [JBracken@minlib.net]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 4:57 PM

To: john@indigoventure.com; brookss@lincolntown.org; apsler@verizon.net; japsler@concordma.org; 
bmyles@minlib.net; Marie Wasnock

Subject: Fwd: proposal for scanning

Attachments: Lincoln Archive Proposal.pdf
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John, 
Attached is the Microsearch estimate. Let me know if you need anything else. Jeanne 
  
Jeanne Bracken, Reference Librarian, Lincoln (MA) Public Library 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: "Susan Kelly" <skelly@microsearch.net> 
To: <jbracken@minlib.net> 
Date: Fri, 30 Jan 2009 15:46:01 -0500 
Subject: proposal for scanning 
 
Hello Jean,  

   

Attached please find a short proposal for you project.  I made it quite brief since it is only scanning.  I hope this is what 
you need.  

   

Regards,  

Susan Kelly  

President  

Microsearch Corporation  

5 Broadway,  

Saugus , MA 01906  

781-231-9991 ext 15  

   

   








